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Questions:  
 

1. We are interested in offering our furniture for above reference bid but need to know 
if our specifications would be accepted, rather than those listed on the bid as an 
alternate. 

2. Please advise if our product would be an acceptable alternate so we may complete 
the listed bid? 

3. Can you provide a list of items, schedule, of requirements, scope of work, terms of 
reference bill of materials required? 

4. Can you provide a soft copy of the tender document through email? 
5. Can you provide names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this 

tender? 
6. Can you provide Information about the tendering procedure and guidelines? 
7. Can you provide estimate budget for this purchase? 
8. Any extension of bidding deadlines? 
9. Any addendum or pre bid meeting minutes? 
 
 

Answers: 
 

1. All specifications bided must met or be equal to the specifications specified in the 
bid. 

2. Products will be considered  acceptable alternates,  if they met the specifications 
requirement of the bid.  

3. All requested items that are needed are apart of the bid document which can be 
downloaded at procurement.dadeschools.net; enter the bid number on the Search 
For Bid Option. 

4. No. 
5. This is an open solicitation, all bidders are acceptable. 
6. All information concerning this solicitation will be found in the bid document. 
7. NO.  
8. No extension of bidding deadlines has been granted as of this date. 
9. No addendums have been issued for this solicitation and no  pre- bid conference 

held.  


